



East Lansing
Public Schools

MEMORANDUM

TO: ELPS Board of Education, Dori Leyko, Superintendent

FROM: Richard Pugh, Assistant Superintendent of Finance & Operations

SUBJECT: Action Item – Acceptance of Donation

DATE: July 15, 2026

Recommended:

It is recommended that the Board of Education accept the donation from East Lansing Kiwanis in the amount of \$7,430.

Background:

Per Board policy 3303, the Board retains the authority to accept donations exceeding \$5,000. This donation will help fund a new softball scoreboard.

Many thanks to the East Lansing Kiwanis for this generous donation.